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MEMORANDUM FOR: D. G. Eisenhut, Director, Division of Licensing, NRR

FROM: R. F. Warnick, Acting Director, Office of Special Cases

SUBJCT: RECOMMENDATION FOR NOTIFICATION OF COMMISSION -
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REFERENCES: BOARD NOTIFICATION, BN-82-103, DATED OCTOBER 13, 1982;
WM. H. ZIliMER MEMORANDUM R. F. WARNICK TO D. G. EISENHUT
DATED OCTOBER 5, 1982, RECOMMENDATION FOR NOTIFICATION
OF COMMISSION

Enclosed is the draft revision of the Organization (Criterion I) .

Section of Chapter 17.1, " Quality Assurance Program for the Design and
Construction Phase," to the FSAR, submitted to Region III by Cincinnati
Gas and Electric (CG&E) on October 15, 1982, following a telephone
conversation on October 8,1982, between Region III, NRR and CG&E
personnel. This submittal contains additional information provided

to expedite the review and approval of the current CG&E design and
construction and preoperational testing organization at Zimmer by the

CNRC and to update the 1971 PSAR QA Plan.

The proposed significant organizational changes may be material and
relevant to the Quality Assurance concerns expressed in petitions now
being considered by the Commission.
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R. F. Warnick, Acting Director
,

| Office of Special Cases
!

t

| Enclosure: As stated
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